
 

  

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

CLARIFICATIONS 
 
 
 

 

# 
QUESTIONS RESPONSES 

1 In line with your Request for Proposal Number 
IPA/RFP/G-FIN/002/2022, I would like to inquire about 
the anticipated start time of undertaking the assignment, 
that is, when would you want the work on the assignment 
to begin? 

Early February, 2023 will be preferred 

2 Kindly share the size of operations in all the six (6) 
countries. 

Each has distinct Support functions; Finance, 
HR&Admin, Procurement, Technology. 
  

3 Within the respective countries, are all the information 
centralized in one location or scattered and hence 
requires travels.  
 
  

Each Country office has a main operations office 
located with the capital city of the identified 
Countries. We expect the review to happen at the 
Main office only with no travel to the field unless a 
need is identified. 

4 For all the countries, are the internal controls/systems 
managed within the organizations or outsourced?  All IC systems, workflows are managed internally.  

5 Given that there are two lots and bidders are allowed to 
tender for one or both lots, are we expected to submit two 
separate technical and financial proposals for each lot as 
the evaluation will be done separately? 

Yes, Two distinct proposals will be preferred as 
each shall be analyzed based on requirements of 
the 2 lots.  

6 Para 1.3 (Issuing Office) of the RfP mentions that  "Any 
prospective offeror who fails to register their interest with 
this office assumes complete responsibility in the event 
that they do not receive direct communications 
(amendments, answers to questions, etc.) prior to the 
closing date" - Kindly clarify how do bidders register their 
interest? 

It's through sharing with us your company's name, 
contact person, title and official email address 
through the global-procurement@poverty-
action.org email address. 
 
  

 

  

 


